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BEFOiW THE FEDUPAL U*CPTION CODOISS lOP1 _

Matter of )

-an-Consulting Engineers,. , .

.N. spiller, -as treasurer. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal 

Election Co... ission, do hereby certify that on JLi i !q1,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take ._

the following actions in MUR 1936:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement signed
by the respondents, as submitted with the
General Counsel's Report signed June 19,
1985.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter..

h4-4*a4 *a

Date Marjorie W. Emaons
Secretary of the Commission .

-. 6 ,S. onecretary:
~~ Receivedi Office of Com ioneceay

'pCirculated on 48 hour.Itally ,basis:.6_1 . ...-. : , m ,:,' : =-- . .. ..- : - -- ,:.-. t_ .-.- ,:- . .. ... ........ '-; :0

" .... . . .... . .;: :" -" i"Y

4 :, - .- '. l ...



DMISON

June 28,

SAC

'C.

RE: MUR 19 36
AmeriScan Consulting UnWf*U1

Larry ,. Spille, as tu*

* r .Spillor:

On-JuM 2l 1981 the, Comission-accepted the conciliattion'-
~. t ~4 yyou, an a civil penalty In settlement Qf a

v$,1e p4 .of2 W c. 5 41 (a) (2) (A) (i) and 434(a)(4),3)-
p Iio" of the tederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

-end"ed.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, .a1 it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
oever, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4) (3) prohibits any informatiOn
doriv6d in connection with any conciliation attempt f to becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTIN COMMISSION
WAS~4ITONID W0;

14;'rU Spiller' 'TErteasr
kriliin Ca ~Ultin At' i~er 4AC

5 ithl street, W.V.q
eiEogtonrD.C. 200051

RE: XUR 1936
American Consulting Engineers
PAC

Larry N. Spiller, as treasurer

Dear 1w. Spiller:

On June , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
areement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
Vi1latton of 2 U.S.C. S5 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and 434(a) (4) (B)
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gel Cnsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



10
BEFORE "It FEDERAL ELBCIOM CONIXSOU I

In the Matter of)
)MUR 1936

American Consulting Engineers ).
PAC)

Larry N, Spiller, as treasurer )9

CMUILIAMOUM UI

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commiosion

(hereinafter *the CommissionO), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its su3pervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe .that

the American Consulting Engineers PAC and Larry N, SpillerL as'

- treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (i)

and 434(a) (4) (B),by failing to file the 12''Day Pre-General'

Election Report in a timely manner.
LI)

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

0 participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

V finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

0 I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

An) and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

00 the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.



-2-

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as, f l

1e Respondent PAC is a political committe *.'

with the Commision-

2. Respondent* Larty N. Spiller is the o~t~

designated treasurer,

3. Respondents were required to file the 12 Day Pre*- -

General Election Report on October 25, 1984,.

4. Respondents did not file the report until

November 20, 1984.

V. Respondents failed to file the report in a tiasly

manner in violation of 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and

434 (a) (4) (B).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Dollars ($100),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity which

is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for



FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Ste le
General Counsel

BY: ' 441 eIj (- &_-- --- /6l--_-
Ken'eth A. "Gros
Associate General/Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

r Aea trrV

Da7

lyum7t4r

-3-

Ix. This agreement shall become effective asof thor

parties hereto have executed the same and the COMMiial Ion II

approved the entire agreement.

x. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (0) #

tedate this agreement becomes effective to comiply'with ,

.implement the requirements contained in this agreement and t lop

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire..

agreement between the parties on the matters raised hereinw *n4-1.

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or ora,

made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be valid.
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FOMRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WoSHINC C. 10463

May 13, 1985

Z~.~tyN.Spiller, Treasurer
' pican consulting Engineers PAC

4015i Fifteenth Street, N.W.
Washi gton, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 1936
American Consulting Engineers PAC
Larry N. Spiller, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Spiller:

On March 14, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that you and your committee violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (i)
and434 (a) (4) (8). At your request, the Commission determined on
My 7 , 1985, 't1o enter into negotiations directed towards'

teaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

BY: nneth A. Gr
Associate Ge rcal Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



•EIEAELECTION COMMISSION

, . Rpiller, Teasurer
cau- Coutiug ngineers PAC

5AS Fit fteen t h - Street, N.W.
N?'+..ashir*.to, D.C. 20,005

RE: MUR 1936
American Consulting Engineers PAC
Larry N. Spiller, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Spiller:

On March 14, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that you and your committee violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(2)(A)(i)

* and 434(a)(4)(B). At your request, the Commission determined on
r 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards

NI reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

t Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the

o provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of

o probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days.,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If

U) you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with

to a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION

''In the Matter of

Amrzican Consulting Engineers
PAC

Larry N. Spiller,, as treasurer

Wit 1936: r

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May It

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take!

the following actions in MUR 1936:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
American Consulting Engineers
PAC and Larry N. Spiller, as
treasurer, prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement submitted with the General
Counsel's Report signed May 2, 1985.

3. Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
May 2, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

5-2-85, 4:33
5-3-85, 2:00

4

v w --



7 41i...

-1W)

47$ '. *Mmuhr~e emntee yore sentr pro ntie t Z

5Y,

w ~ ##Qa~s roftr a urter Me l M,

,o, Ge e weleralo Eeton Reoreo octobe 5ts 1-,

' nauthrie commttee vere stt po nati o *

comisin n cobr., 98,spciicll n, ,.i '4

A oitical' igSot conitoe wer thn :o- ":/.

Af authorized com nittees ot priorntidat ODl ... t t "'r "' "' * -:"''' d

Cm s i e on Ocoe 1 19nth 8, report in all 4aelr ...: :: ;:!<!: !! !/: !

ythis requirement The respondents failed to f le a 1*.

General slection Report and were sent a late. fi e .-

7 4,

reportV= s m~ otherwise ue On November 20nd -1#

Ile LUG&L £3LYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) states that:

All political committees other than
authorized comittees of a candidate shall
file ... monthly reports in all calendar-
years which shall be filed no later than theb,
20th day after the last day of the month and"
shall be complete as of the last day of the
month, except that, In lieu of filing the
reports otherwise due in November and
December



of any year i vb regularly soduled
general election is held, a pr@-en C,
election reporkt sh be iled tin ac1 c. &"*
with paragrapb (2 - (A) (i)-. •

2:,, .S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A) (i) ires a preeectiLon I

6,b* filed
(Nbo later than the 12th day before (or

posted by registered or certified mail no
later than the 1Sth day before) any
election . . . or nomination for
election

The respondents' failure to file the 12 Day Pre-General

Election Report violates 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(4)(8) and

434(a)(2)(A)(i). By letter dated March 28, 1985, the respondents

have requested pre-probable cause conciliation in an effort to

settle this matter (Attachment I).

IiI. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY
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10.15 FIFTEENHW h'I'W **~ .4

Ma h 8198

-Mr. John Warren McGarry
Chairman
ederal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1936
Attention: Duane A. Brown

Dear Commissioner McGarry:

This is to acknowledge and respond to your correspondence
dated March 19, 1985, received at ACEC on March 22, 1985.

Enclosed please find a copy of our November 20, 1984: letter
to John D. Gibson of your Reports Analysis Division. As you can
see, my letter acknowledged our inadvertent non-compliance with
the Act in failing to file the twelve-day pre-general election
report. We apologized for the oversight and pledged to comply
with the special October-December election year reporting
schedule in future election cycles. Also enclosed are copies of
our November 1-30 and December 1-31, 1984 monthly and year-end
(respectively) reports.

The responsibility for generating these reports is held by a
a staff member who did not understand the significance of the
altered election-year reporting deadlines. That understanding
has now been emphasized. We not only want to comply with the law
but with the spirit of the law and all contributions made to
candidates and received from individual contributors are being
duly disclosed and reported and will continue to be in the
future.

You will note that our 1984 year-end report reflected sub-
stantial internal efforts undertaken voluntarily to correct self-
discovered omissions. Nearly an entire year's monthly reports
were reviewed and amended to achieve complete compliance with the

Act, the regulations, and their reporting requirements. You can
well imagine our chagrin upon receipt of your letter!

A Copy of our report is fled with the Federal Elec-
tion Commion and is available for N1 rchase f m
the Federal Election Commsson. Wasingtofn. D. C.



36b a M~cGarry,

i e WOUld like to reqUest a pre-probable cause conc.it *
..... Wo ld c *tl ...

..4remnt to estoblish theaCOmmission' s acceptance of our
'i tmnt to ful.1 and tiwely compliance in the future, To work

Out the dtal's "of Sueh an reement or to schedul e ta
twow, d' vlpe.se cobtact w illiam Birkhofer., or Robrta'. .i

t% ~oar' 4WtIPAC loor tor, at 347-7474.

Si cerely yours,

ACE/PAC



I. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISION ..
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

tfovemb r 16, 194.

Lar rj . Spiller, Treasurer
a, rlzn Consulting Engineers
PAC

1015 - 15th Street, N.W. #802
Washington, DC 20005

Identification Number: C00010868

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Dear Kr. Spiller:

it has come to the attention of the Federal Xlection
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referoftod
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the reer* a
Election Campaign Act. You were previouslk notifi" of thethe

CM date for this report.

It is important that you file this report imedi.tely,,with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NWI, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the

Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

V equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

o If the report in question was filed, please submit

Ln documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may
take further legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt

co response will be taken into consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact Anthony Raymond on our
toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-
4048.

Sincerely,

jJohnD. Gibson
6" Assistant Staff Director

Reports Analysis Division



1 rFIFTEENT S, ......... . . .. .".W .
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Noveme* 0 1"4

John D. Gibson
As*Sltant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
AFPderal Election Commission
1)23 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

ATTN: Anthony Raymond

FEC Identification No. C00010868

Dear Mr. Gibson:

Thank you for your letter of November 16, pointins out that

we had not filed a twelve day pre-seneral election 
report.

Enclosed please find a copy of our November monthly report

(October 1-31) which includes the period copyered in a twelve day.

pre-general report (October 1-17). Also enclosed is a copy of

our receipt for filing the report.

[We apologize for the oversight that caused us to continue
filing monthly reports instead of complying with the 

special

election-year schedule, and pledge to keep the special 
schedule

firmly in mind for the 1986 election cycle. I hope you will not

hesitate to contact me if there is any further 
information we may

provide.

Sincerely,

Larr N. fpller
Treasurer, ACEIPAC

Enclosures

LNS/jq

bcc: Bill Birkhofer
Robbi KimballV

A cc" of ou i s ... *4.1% tt*ef~a' 1e u-
tion Cownw w d ais ,o atuble 10' OR~'I IIS
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John 0. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director.Reports Analysis Division
federal Election Commission
1325 9 Street, W.V.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Anthony Raymond

Re: FEC Identification Number CO001068

Dear Mr. Gibson:

Enclosed please find ACE/PAC's 1984 Year-End Report, plus
amended reports for the months March-December, 1984.

Amendments center around two problems. first, we neglected
to aggregate Line 27 on the Detailed Sumary age. Second , we
reported a contribution twice. Corrections have been mde and
corrected totals are reflected in the Year-End Report.

If you have any questions concerning these reports, I hope
you will not hesitate to contact William J. Birkhofer or Roberts
D. Kimball at 202/347-7474.

Sincerely,

ACEIPAC
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FEMAL' ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNCTON,04DC. 20463

1ary N. Spillere, Treasurer
Amrican Consulting Engineers PAC
.1015 Fifteenth Street, L.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 1936
American Consulting Engineers PAC
Larry N. Spiller, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Spiller:

On March 14, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that you and your committee violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(2)(A)(i)
and 434(a)(4)(B). At your request, the Commission determined on

r 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
NI reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
V) prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

VEnclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the

o provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of

oD probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If

I) you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



Warren t cGarry

I ral Election Commission
*I,_ K Street, N.W.

spbin8ton, D.C. 20463

RentionAttention:
MUR 1936
Duane A. Brown

Dear Commissioner McGarry:

This is to acknowledge and respond to your 'ctrrkpodence
dated March 19, 1985, received at ACECo., on March 22,

Enclosed please,, 20 , t *I r
to John D. Gibson of your Reports Analysis Division., As you Ic0n

see, my letter acknowledged our 1advertent non-compliance with
the Act in failing: to file the twelv'ay preg&eneral 1jectio
report. We apologized" 'o e orwi!ht aad pled.' to comp-ly
with the special October-December election year reporting
schedule in future electlowrcycles. Also,, enclosed .are copies of
our November 1-30 and December 1-31, iIM4 monthly and year-end,
(respectively) reports.

The responsibility for generating these reports is held by a
a staff member who did not understand the significance of the
altered election-year reporting deadlines. That understanding
has now been emphasized. We not only want to comply with the law
but with the spirit of the law and all contributions made to
candidates and received from individual contributors are being
duly disclosed and reported and will continue to be in the
future.

You will note that our 1984 year-end report reflected sub-
stantial internal efforts undertaken voluntarily to correct self-
discovered omissions. Nearly an entire year's monthly reports
were reviewed and amended to achieve complete compliance with the
Act, the regulations, and their reporting requirements. You can
well imagine our chagrin upon receipt of your letter!

A copy d our report is fid wit the Federal Elsc-
tio Cawnusioiwmd is dli" forpwdcolefom
thFedm O Ectb n cimmllmkd% liso f ,DLC.

4++++

I'

NT" 3Mwr.V, K 1*1jj V: " 4MM""

P 477



Me, would liketo request a pre-probable cause;,t cn Uton
isen to stabltsh tt. Cowmtspion' s acceptance. f~o

Lts.eft to ful4). and, ;Ua.Z1y ouapliance in -the hureo O oW
t ho talse of~t ~. nt or to scheddo1siaonto *~,$. ~ ~ i iliam Birkhofeir; orzbrt

uA or AC/AFoz aor.. at 347-7474,

ACE/PAC



( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 3063

November 16.1 .A

Larr7r11 Spiller. Treasurer
Amotlen Consulting Engineers

'Ac
1015 15th Street, N.W. 0802
washington, DC 20005

Identification Number: C00010868

References 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Dear Mr. Spillers

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the *bowe refe*nced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as require4 by thr 7tederal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of1the due

CMl date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, W, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the

o Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

17 equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

o If the report in question was filed, please submit

documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may
take further legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt

Co response will be taken into consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact Anthony Raymond on our
toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-
4048.

Sincerely,

1~ZJohn D. Gibson
4e 'Assistant Staff Director

i Reports Analysis Division



John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

ATTN: Anthony Raymond
FEC Identification No. C00010868

Dear Mr. Gibson:

Thank you for your letter of November 16, pointing out that

we had not filed a twelve day pre-general election report.

Enclosed please find a copy of our November monthly report
(October 1-31) which includes the period .cnvered4in -twelve day
pre-general report (October 1-17). Also enclosed is a Copy of

our receipt for filing the report.

rWe apologize for the oversight that caused us to continue
filing monthly reports instead of complying with the special
election-year schedule, and pledge to keep the special schedule
firmly in mind for the 1986 election cycle. I hope ou will not

hesitate to contact me if there is any further Information we may

r provide.
Sincerely,

Larr pfller
Treasurer, ACE/PAC

Enclosures

LNS/jq

bcc: Bill Birkhofer
Robbi KimballV

£ Cp osw gi fs Id wth the FedfB Ec
ton C nmvmw*U We aaSd* 1W putchase ul

teyredeV g Wt.nnC0 WMs^Ws4tLD C
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John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
federal Election Commission
1325 9 Street, N.V.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Attention: Anthony Raymond

Ie: FEC Identification lumber C0001064

Dear Mr. Gibson:

Enclosed please find ACE/PAC's 1984 Year-End Report, plus
amended reports for the months Narch-December, 1964.

Amendments center around tvo problems. First, ye neglected
to aggregate Line 27 on the Detailed Summary Page. Second, *e
reported a contribution twice. Corrections have been made and
corrected totals are reflected in the Year-End Report.

If you have any questions concerning these reports, I hope
you will not hesitate to contact William J. Sirkhofer or Roberta
0. Kimball at 2021347-7474.

Sincerely,

I L€4 4 a .b*m taw pv, m 9wolJpr( (IIeICWEI.tWo WoWnewe own

in
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FEDERAL- ,,TION COMMISSION
WASINCToN. D.C. MO63

G, L,

p

March 19, 1985

v ~ tiag nIteers PAC
ipt, NoW. #602

D"e :'20003

RE: MUR 1936
Larry N. Spiller, Treasurer
American Consulting Engineers
PAC

Dear Mr. 0piller:

Qn March 14, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
deteind that there is reason to believe American Consulting
3a--iows PAC, and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S"434a)(1)(A,) i) and 434 (a) (4) (B), provisions of the Federal
Eliecti Cm apaiyn Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
General Counsel s Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a
basit for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



0
*surer

100" 6a t~. ib 2 U.S.C. SS 4379g(a) (4) (B) and 4370 a~2)(A,
youin pt I f the Commission in writing that you wiS thb

jb1409t onl to be made public.
~E y;g tQ~tiob, we have attached a b*ieL deciption

*t th! 'I Sio0 s 'proedures for handling possible violt, OM

t te Act . f o hav, any questions, please contact Dan A.
vtl the I attorney assigned this ma or, at (202) 52 000.

Jbhn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



6333DM. COUULIS FACTUAL AND LIN"M 4RI.YSIS

blUR MO _i9j
STAFF N X~m

DNSPONDENTS: Ameri Congulti E no s RAG
Larry N pi .a treasurer

SWI&RY OF ALLUGATIOI

This matter was referred by the Reports Analysis Division

(ORAD") for the respondents' failure to file the 12 Day Pre

General Election Report in a timely manner.

The respondents are an unauthorized committee registered

with the Commission and its treasurer. All unauthorized

committees filing monthly reports were required to file the 12

Day Pre-General Election Report on October 25, 1984. All

unauthorized committees were sent prior notification by the

Commission on October 1, 1984 specifically informing each of this

requirement. The respondents failed to file a 12 Day Pre-General

Election Report and were sent a late filer notification letter on

November 16, 1984. On November 20, 1984, a November monthly

report was filed by respondents.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANiLYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) states that:

All political committees other than
authorized committees of a candidate shall
file. . , monthly reports in all calendar
years which shall be filed no later than
the 20th day after the last day of the
month and shall be complete as of the last
day of the month, except that, in lieu of
filing the reports otherwise due in
November and December of any year in which
a regularly scheduled general election is
held, a pre-general election report shall
be filed in accordance with paragraph
(2) (A) (i). .



V

S 2-

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2) (A)i) ( quires a pre-eletiow C"tr i

be, tiled:

[NJo later tbon t, .12tho (Or"

Sy tored _r Certified ii ~

t~cio .. or nomiation for
election .

The respondents' failure to file the 12 Day pre-denerAl

Election Report violates 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(9) and

434(a) (2)(A) (i).

The respondents' November monthly report which covers the 12

Day Pre-General Election period, discloses that the respondents

had $1,300.00 in receipts during this period. The cash on hand

at the beginning of the reporting period was $8,886.32 and _total

disbursements for the period was $1,500.00.

Inasmuch as the respondents have failed to file the 12 Day

Pre-General Report, this Office recommends that the Commission

open a MUR and find reason to believe the respondents violated

2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and 434(a) (4) (B).



FEDERAL E.ECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.I V.C, 1W.

March 19, 1985

g Lar " .o Spiillrr TleAar

VoenScannConsltingnEngineer'jqA*x PAC

A*I 3th *treet, .. #0
Wasia~ton DC. 20.005

-RE: IS4UR 1936
Larry N. Spiller, Treasurer
American Consulting Engineers
PAC

.Dear Mr. Spiller:

On March 14, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe American Consulting
Bntinqers PAC, and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
SS 434,'(a) (2) (A) (i) rand 434(a) (4) (B), provisions of the FedGral
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a

Ln basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

o Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

if) In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

co committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation, Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commiision by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



T reasurer

at

rtion, we have attached a brief dei
Procedures for handling possible. v
have any questions, please contact
assigned this matter, at (202) 52)

Jbhn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement

A.

|*wstigotion now being conducted will be Oon
W I e, it2 U..C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(

iu "otify the Commission in writing that you w
itiOn to. be made public.
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LU~L ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS:

MII MO.

Duane A6 i~rw

American Consultin
LarrV N, or ast,0 re

SU MR OFrAL OU

This matter was referred by the Reports Analysis Division

(RAD) for the respondents' failure to file the 12 Day Pre

General Election Report in a timely manner.

The respondents are an unauthorized committee regis te'red

with the Commission and its treasurer. All unauthorized

committees filing monthly reports were required to file the 12

Day Pre-General Election Report on October 25, 1984. All

unauthorized committees were sent prior notification by the

Commission on October 1, 1984 specifically informing each of this

requirement. The respondents failed to file a 12 Day Pre-General

Election Report and were sent a late filer notification letter on

November 16, 1984. On November 20, 1984, a November monthly

report was filed by respondents.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4.)(B) states that:

All political committees other than
authorized committees of a candidate shall
file. . , monthly reports in all calendar
years which shall be filed no later than
the 20th day after the last day of the
month and shall be complete as of the last
day of the month, except that, in lieu of
filing the reports otherwise due in
November and December of any year in which
a regularly scheduled general election is
held, a pre-general election report shall
be filed in accordance with paragraph
(2)(A)(i). * . .
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2 U.S.C. s 434(a) (2)(A) (i) requr,,es a pre'*eatio, ropQrt to

be filed:

(Ujo Ia4~r than the 12th 4.y b~foze (or:
"Nto, by *tere or or

1. t an th Zh oaba _'Wjay
Sleiin . ~~o .. r ,poana#6 i for

The respondents' failure to file the 12 Day Pre-General

Election Report violates 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (8) and

434 (a) (2) (A) (i).

The respondents' November monthly report which covers the 12

Day Pre-General Election period, discloses that the respondents
Vq

had $1,300.00 in receipts during this period. The cash on hand

at the beginning of the reporting period was $8,886.32 and total

C4 disbursements for the period was $1,500.00.

In Inasmuch as the respondents have failed to file the 12 Day

Ln Pre-General Report, this Office recommends that the Commission

open a MUR and find reason to believe the respondents violated

2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and 434(a)(4)(B).



DESCIRIPTION OF PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES ~
FOR PROCESSING POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY THE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICH

Possible violations discovered during the normal cout fe.
of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General
Counsel where they are assigned a MUR (Matter Under Review)
num'er, and assigned to a staff member.

Following review of the information which generated the
mIUR, a recommendation on how to. proceed on the matter, whicb
shall include preliminary legal .and factual analysis, and asW
information compiled from materials available to the Commission
shall be submitted to the Commission. This initial report
shall reconmend either: (a) that the Commission find reason
to believe that a .possible violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (FECA) may have occurred or is about to occur
and that the Commission conduct an investigation of the matterj
or (b) that the Commission find no reason to.believe that
a possible violation of the FECA has occurred and that the
Commission close the file on the matter.

Thereafter, if the Comission decides by an affirmative
vote of four (4) Commissioners that there is reason to believe

oD that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)
has been ccmmitted or is about to be committed, the Office*
of the General Counsel shall open an investigation into the
matter. Upon.notification of the Commission's finding(s),
within 15 days a respondent(s) may submit any factual or legal

Ln materials relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,
the Commission shall have the power to subpoena documents, to

C C subpoena individuals to appear for depositions, and to ordej
answers to interrogatories. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the Commission in its investigation.
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before
%o

the Commission.

C4

Date Signature
Ln

0
RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

Ln

ROME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:



$t0,RAL ELECTION, COMMISSION
WASHINCTO% .C. -204)

i- -.:asurer
U ting Rng ineers PAC

.602
RhL5 .C 200s

-RE: MUR
Larry N. Spiller, Treasurer
American Consulting Engineers
PAC

Dear Mr. Spiller:

:on Mrch , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
deternine d that there is reason to believe American Consulting
EgiOeer PAC, and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
-S4, A34 (a-)0)(A) (i) and 434(a) (4) (B), provisions of the Federal

l Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
General Counsel s Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a

W, basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

o Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

in In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

go committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Sincereiyp

Enclosures
General Counael's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463 :

-"VIt March 18, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Couns

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 85NF-4

On March 14, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-4 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-4 should now become MUR 1936.

Attachment
Copy of Certification

I



FEDERAL ELECTION CC

I# the Matter of

Aerican Consulting Engineers PAc
Larry V. Spiller, as treasurer

I, Marjorie W. Zomons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 14,

1965, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral No. 8SNF-4:

1. Open a NUR.

2. Find reason to believe American
Consulting Engineers PAC and
Larry N. Spiller, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)
(A) (i) and 434 (a) (4) (B).

3. Approve letter. and Factual and
Legal Analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
signed March 11, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date
SQecreary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-11-85, 2:16
3-12-85, 11:00

cm

0
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5EFORE. TUM FEDERAL ELECTIONCO**,'

In the Matter ofPA wi

American Consulting Engineers PAC )
Larry N. Spiller, as treasurer )

i, Marjorie . emons, Secretary of the 1.Aet4

Election Commission, do hereby certify that ou

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 Of t

the following actions in RAD Referral No. 85NF-W"4:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe American
Consulting Engineers PAC and
Larry N. Spiller, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2)
(A) (i) and 434 (a) (4) (B).

3. Approve letter and Factual and
Legal Analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
signed March 11, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date CMroi .Emn
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-11-85, 2:16

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-12-85, 11:00
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